Mary Franco

Subject: FW: Rep. Landgraf ECISD Board Meeting
Attachments: Dayna Bolger2.vcf

From: Dayna Bolger [mailto:Dayna.Bolger@house.texas.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 10:53 AM

To: Mary Franco <Mary.Franco@ectorcountyisd.org>
Subject: Rep. Landgraf ECISD Board Meeting

Hi Mary,

| hope you are having a great week. Rep. Landgraf has been called to Austin on Tuesday May 15th and needs to
reschedule his visit to ECISD board meeting. Would it be possible for him to join the board the following month Tuesday
June 12th? | am sorry to have to reschedule again his visit. If that date does not work could you let me know when
would be a good time for the ECISD board?

Dayna

Dayna Bolger
Communications & Office Manager
State Representative Brooks Landgraf

Se.1exas.gov

e

Mary,

It was great visiting with you as always. | wanted to follow up with you to let you know that Representative Landgraf will
be attending if it is ok the April 10th ECISD board meeting. He would like to be included on the Agenda to say a few
words to the board. | am waiting to find out if he plans on attending the meal at 5:00 p.m. and | will let you know. Thank
you again for all the great information and please let me know if there is any issue to Rep. Landgraf attending this
meeting.

Sincerely,

Dayna Bolger



